


- Case Assiqnment and Schedul inq Record 

Sec t ion  1 - Bur’eau o f  Records and Hear- , !services Completes 
A 

-\ 

1. S t a f f  Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order - Close i f  No P r o t e s t  
4. 

- 

Page 1 .of 1 
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F u l l  Commission Commission Panel __ 
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Sec t ion  3 - Chairman Completes Assignments a r e  as f o l l  

- Hear ing O f f i c e r ( s )  I-- Comini ss ioners  T j l X i F T l  m-1 Exam I I 
Where panels  at-e assigned t h e  s e n i o r  Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  i d e n t i c a l  panel decides t h e  (case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hear ing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned t h e  f u l l  Commission dec ides t h e  c:ase. 
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Approved: ~ y Q m . . . r  
Date: 02/27/2004 
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Matilda Sanders 035-7 d&hy 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, April 05, 2004 11 :I 0 AM 
CCA - Orders I’ Notices; Felicia Banks 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Piath: 0401 39ord.frb.doc 

4/5/2004 1 1 :09:00 AM 
Docket Numlber: 0401 39-TI 

PAA Order 

1 



Matilda Sainders CIqLJ'8 -a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, April 30,2004 8:45 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice :Submitted 

3, 

Date and Time: 4/30/2004 8:43:00 AM 

0401 16-TI 0401 16CO.VSM.DOC 
0401 22-TC 0401 22CO.VSM.DOC 
0401 28-TC 0401 28CO.VSM.DOC 
0401 34-TX 0401 34CO.VSM.DOC 
0401 39-TI 040 1 39CO. FRB. DOC 
04021 1-TP 04021 1CO.DRG.DOC 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 
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